

Richard Kujur

Journalist, Documentary Filmmaker and Motion Designer

Sector 75 , Noida, UP, 201301 •
+91 7507637712, +91 9373584228 •
richardkujur98@gmail.com •
www.richardkujur.com •

ABOUT

A storyteller at heart, I have produced multiple documentaries, explainers and news reports on topics like society, culture, gender, geo-politics and environment which have been published on various platforms.

As a journalist/ filmmaker, I firmly believe stories are vehicles of empathy and have the power to start a larger public discussion.

In times, when the internet is filled with content, quality is one of the key things that helps the content to stand out. With a surgical eye for detailing and industry-standard workflow, I always strive to bring out the best quality in my work.

My role includes researching, cinematography, scripting, editing, audio post-production and motion graphics. I have experience working from the conceptualisation of a story to making a finished product.

I am continuously learning and unlearning skills and techniques to increase productivity and quality.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

NEWSREEL ASIA – DELHI NCR

Producer, January 2021 – Present

- Scripting, research and focus for multiple docu-series
- Directed and Co-produced a 30 minute observational documentary “Ashiyana” : <https://www.imdb.com/name/nm11166683/>
- Scripted, edited and hosted explainer series “The Curious Case”
- Responsible for Cinematography, Video editing, Color grading, Audio Production and Motion Graphics
- Maintaining Ethics while reporting on sensitive topics.
- Produced stories from Punjab, Haryana, Uttarakhand, Jharkhand, Telangana, Chhattisgarh and Rajasthan.

STORIES ASIA – DELHI NCR

Multimedia Producer, April, June 2020 – January 2021

- Research, Recce and Scripting for human interest stories
- Cinematographer/ Editor for news stories and short documentaries
- Edited, Scripted and Produced Stories Asia Explains (Animated Explainer Series)
- Text articles on North East Delhi Riots published on our partner website (thediplomat.com)
- Produced video stories for partner website (thediplomat.com)

AMAZON.COM – PUNE, MH

CSA, April 2017 – March 2018

- Handled Customer abuse prevention
- Client servicing through effective communication
- Met monthly quotas and deadlines
- Awarded the ‘Most Efficient Employee of The Month’

EDUCATION

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF MASS COMMUNICATION- New Delhi

PG Diploma, Radio and Television Journalism, 2019-20

UNIVERSITY OF PUNE - Pune, MH

Bachelor of Business Administration, 2014- 17

Graduated magna cum laude

SKILLS

- Cinematography
- Video Editing/ Motion Graphic
- Audio Post
- Color Correction/ Color Grading

SOFTWARES

1. Adobe Premiere Pro
2. Adobe After Effects
3. Adobe Photoshop
4. Adobe Audition
5. Final Cut X

